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Cademariori Trucking Co.

1833 PERALTA STREET
OAXLAND, CALIFORNIA 94607

Paul M. Smith 20 November 1990
Alameda County Department of Environmental Fealth
80 Swan Way, Room 200

Oakland CA 94621

Workplan for Remediation and Investigation Activities

Cademartori Truckin
1833 Peralta Streat

Qakland CA
Dear Mr. Smith:

We are in receipt of your correspondence of 4 November 1990 regarding the subject
workplan. This letter addresses your 4 November 1990 comments.

1. Metals Analysis As requested, analyses for metals (Cd, Cr, Pb, Zn, and Ni) will be
added to the analytical suite for soil samples collected during installation of the
monitoring well downgradient of the waste oil tank excavation. If elevated

concentrations of metals are measured in the soil, groundwater from the well will also
be analyzed for the metals.

2. Direction of Groundwater Gradient Your attention is directed to page 3 of the =
workplan, which describes installation of piezometers and gradient measurement during = -
phase 2 of the work (prior to well installation). On the basis of piezometer e
measurements, the monitoring wells will be positioned in the downgradient direction
from each excavation. The well locations depicted in Figare 3 represent our current 2

estimate, but not final locations.

3. Reevaluation of Monitoring at Completion of 1 Year As requested the last quarterly &
monitoring report will contain an evaluation of the sufficiency of the collected data, and
the need/non-need for future monitoring.

4. Disposition of Excavated Soil Because excavation is not complete and the quantity of
soil and types of contaminants have not been identified, a decision has not been made
regarding disposition of contaminated soil. If soil is transported off-site under
manifest, copies will be provided to your office as requested.

We hope these explanations and clarifications to the subject workplan address your
comments. Cademartori Trucking will await your approval prior to beginning the work.
Please contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

)@wca&maﬂ

Linda Cademartori

cc: Lester Feldman, Regional Water Quality Control Board





